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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Wednesday, Cctober 29, 2008 4:29 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices Fpsc CLK

Cc: Victor McKay ’ - CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted - dmhiﬂl‘aﬁve_*l’arﬁes Consumer
DOCUMENT .

Date and Time: 10/20/2008 4:28:00 PM DIS 0.01899 -0

Docket Number: 080153-T| TRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 1:\2008\080153\080153COvsm.doc TTTT——
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080153

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE. ADDRESS CO?JJ;‘ISESES]IXON
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
Economy Telephone, Inc. TK150 tom@economytelephone.com No
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazrace{@embarg.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 jeffl@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 10/30/2008 at 12:07:26 PM
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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent:  Monday, October 06, 2008 10:02 AM
To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 080153-TI (Economy Telephone, Inc.) FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative___Parties ___Consumer
Hi Paula, DOCUMENT NO._Q\%94a-<R

DISTRIBUTION:
Thank you for letting us know. I have made the correction to that description.

Dorothy

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, October 06, 2008 9:58 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 080153-TI (Economy Telephone, Inc.)

Good morning, Dorothy,

I'm not sure who should get this, but would appreciate your forwarding it on if it is not you. The description says protests are due
by July 15th. The correct date, according to the order, is 10/24/08. Can you have corrected in the document description?
Thanks.

From: Filings Clerk

Sent: Friday, October 03, 2008 3:55 PM

To: Paula Isler; Victor McKay

Subject: New filing in Docket No. 080153-TI (Economy Telephone, Inc.)

DOCKET TITLE = Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TK150 by Economy
Telephone, inc., effective March 12, 2008.
UTILITY NAME = Economy Telephone, Inc.

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = PAA Order PSC-08-0641-PAA-TI cancelling Economy Telephone's [XC tariff and
Registration No. TK150, effective 3/12/08, on Commission's own motion for

failure to pay 2008 RAFs; if RAFs are paid prior to expiration of PAA order,

canceliation of tariff and removal from register to be voluntary; if not paid,

RAFs to be sent to DFS for collection; if no protest, order to become final and

effective on issuance of CO; if order becomes final, docket to be

administratively closed on rcpt of RAFs with P/I, or on cancellation of IXC

tariff and removal from register; protest due 7/15/08. (CT ED MM AG SK)

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://LAPSCILIBRARYVFILINGS\08\09352-08

Document ID = 09352-08
Document Filed 10-03-08

The filing described above is now available in PDF format as well as other formats.
To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Expiorer window. You will see the PDF (Adobe

10/6/2008
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Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try fater when the reformatted version is available. (For more
information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.

10/6/2008
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080153

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL .
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
Economy Telephone, Inc. TK150 tom(@economytelephone.com No
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraeefembarg.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL71% Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL.732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 jeffl@itstelecom.net Yes
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STATE OF FLORIDA
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN
Lisa POLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKop

JHublic Serfice Qommizsion
ADMINISTRATIVE

March 13, 2008

Tom Williams, General Manager
Economy Telephone, Inc.

6725 Convoy Court

San Diego, California 92111

Re: Docket No. 080153-T1

Dear Mr. Williams:

This will acknowledge receipt of an acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No.
TK150 by Economy Telephone, Inc., effective March 12, 2008, which was filed in this office on
March 12, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will
be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

R Y R -~ -
.F‘C [ SO TR S AT
I P A Y S

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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